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CCNPP3COLA PEmails

From: Arora, Surinder
Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2011 9:55 AM
To: Wang, Weijun; Cook, Christopher
Cc: CCNPP3COL Resource; Colaccino, Joseph; Steckel, James
Subject: FW: SUNSI Action: Calvert Cliffs, Unit 3, Response to Request for Additional Information for 

RAI 307, Stability of Subsurface Materials and Foundations. 06/01/2011

UniStar’s letter ADAMS Accession Number ML11157A120, dated June 1, 2011, provides a response 
date of June 22, 2011 for Question 02.05.04-31 of your RAI No. 307 (eRAI 5741). An advanced copy 
of this UniStar letter was provided to you (by Jim Steckel) previously; this email provides the ML 
Number. 
 
Thanks. 
 
SURINDER ARORA, PE 
PROJECT MANAGER, 
Office of New Reactors 
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
 
Phone: 301 415‐1421 
FAX: 301 415‐6406 
Email: Surinder.Arora@nrc.gov 
 

From: E-RIDS2 Resource  
Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2011 8:11 AM 
To: Arora, Surinder; Canova, Michael; Kirkwood, Sara; McLellan, Judith; Quinn, Laura; RidsAcrsAcnw_MailCTR Resource; 
RidsManager Resource; RidsNroDcip Resource; RidsNroDe Resource; RidsNroDnrl Resource; RidsNroDnrlNarp Resource; 
RidsNroDser Resource; RidsRgn1MailCenter Resource; RidsRgn2MailCenter Resource; Steckel, James; Tesfaye, Getachew; 
Vrahoretis, Susan 
Subject: SUNSI Action: Calvert Cliffs, Unit 3, Response to Request for Additional Information for RAI 307, Stability of 
Subsurface Materials and Foundations. 06/01/2011 
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Stability of Subsurface Materials and Foundations. 
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Document Type Letter 

Availability Non-Publicly Available 

Date to be 
Released  

Document 
Sensitivity 

Non-Sensitive 

Comment 

Date Added 06/06/2011 

NOTICE: NON-PUBLIC PENDING REVIEW DOCUMENT 
THIS DOCUMENT IS CURRENTLY PROFILED AS NON-PUBLIC AND REQUIRES THAT A SUNSI 
REVIEW BE COMPLETED AND AN AVAILABILITY (PUBLIC OR NON-PUBLIC) DECISION BE 
MADE WITHIN 5 WORKING DAYS. 

Electronic Recipients can RIGHT CLICK and OPEN the first Attachment to View the Document in ADAMS. 
The Document may also be viewed by searching for Accession Number ML11157A120. 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  CalvertCliffs_Unit3Cola_Public_EX  
Email Number:  2592  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (B46615B367D1144982B324704E3BCEED7E441E1D68)  
 
Subject:   FW: SUNSI Action: Calvert Cliffs, Unit 3, Response to Request for Additional 
Information for RAI 307, Stability of Subsurface Materials and Foundations. 06/01/2011  
Sent Date:   6/7/2011 9:55:15 AM  
Received Date:  6/7/2011 9:55:17 AM  
From:    Arora, Surinder 
 
Created By:   Surinder.Arora@nrc.gov 
 
Recipients:     
"CCNPP3COL Resource" <CCNPP3COL.Resource@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Colaccino, Joseph" <Joseph.Colaccino@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Steckel, James" <James.Steckel@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Wang, Weijun" <Weijun.Wang@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Cook, Christopher" <Christopher.Cook@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   HQCLSTR01.nrc.gov  
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